
• IN THE CENTRA AD\ar.1STRATIVE TRIBUNAL
principal BuNCK, NEVb' DELHI. '

Regn»Nos. OK 1304/89, 1305/89,
CA 1306/89, 01^ 1307/89
and m 1308/89

(1) 0^ 1304/89

Shri P.M. Venkatesan

Vs.

Union of India through
the Secretary, Railway
Board,

(2) Qk 1305/89

Shri P.S. Dutt

Vs.

U.O.Ii through the
Stratary, Railway Board

(3) ^ OA 1306/89
Shri S.K. Bhanot

Vs.

union of India through,
the Secretary, Railway
Board

(4) 1307/89

Shri N. Ra jamani -

Vs.

U.O.I, through the
Secretary, Ra ilvja y Board

(5) 1308/89

Shri J. Sharan

Vs.-

U.O.Ii. through the
Secretary, Railway BO'^rd
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CORUl;

THE H0N*BLE,MR. P.K. KAKTHA, VICE CHAlHViA-NCj)
:THE,HON*BLE MR. D.K. CHAKRAVORTY, AKvIINISTEATIVE ME '̂B£R .

1.- Viliather Sleporters of local pspairS may be alloiwed to see
the Judgment? . .

2. To be referred to the Reporters or not?

(The Jud^ent of the Bench delivered by Hon'ble Snri p
K. Kartha , Vice Chairman( J)),

The sole question arising for-consideration in these



- 2 -

' " • . • • • • ' f
appli^cat'ioTi's is-Whether the applicants are entitled to rr . v.

ititeres't 0^^ delayed pa^^ents of theiroret.ixenient benefits

consecjoerit oW their s'Bsorption the/ Indian Railway

• Cofistrdbtion^ddinpany Iiimited, v:As 7^^^

""in^olve<j^ is"iaentic^l^n.i-t d£-sr pir0pe>S:effctrO> deal with the

r;-that the applicants

^ challenging the power of ths Gpye^nnient |to enforce

.:r\£^-xsc^i .,:r:_i J^-.:^Mj;g|;^^^^^tively'̂ tMe?^Grdg?ir-:^pfj'±hfiir absorption in the Indian

,nc..-;n,r Qojfipany^ ba^^.s.
:1i-i-v. e:n:Sb'T000.:-i .- . • I

-.-jUv ajj^alea^tidhso^arute^settingiasl the order of

''"^^''••^t&^'pi€siMtv"th^ fribahal^'^d^'its 3Mdgm

9,9.1987 in the case of applit^ant ia^rv:C^ and

" X8V9.i^8T itT%h^'^^sfe-set aside the
/

^iK.:ir p,T ^he extent that.

:.i;siTrv-.i ''^h^ ,6^4¥^g< '̂̂ Ie't^^(^i^£ve^yi•^ ^rttwas i ..further^, directed

that the applicants shalF^e Q^e'ffiedotoohave been absorbed

' "-^eMa^^ntiy '̂with tHe ifid^afKRaaJl^ay Construction Company

^C'^oid^ri'"Th^'T^^ applicants,

W'^ia ^h^ef^cbrisequi^tial benefits

• =>rtins's••the date of

V^-- pffsid^nt^l'^to pensionietc,

vv^-n iill resp(5fi^ertts^dfeaSyeJd thesifliplementation of the

TriB^fi^4-fl)]^^^©3^^i8tinonths. Contempt

• ^ •. in which

v'i o;!;'•"o<J^:? :^::y-^Sh^i-S-iWLy: Via isb;^ ^S^)c:retaj?y^^3^v^^i Board, filed reply'

'vm



:,>9 • "" • - •••'•• •; •••
" V, ,;. : : behalf of; the.respondents:. He tendered unqualified

^ " ha vi rin CViL^

• :-.v i jaJ-

i'-L j ' ;••; i

.3

.. .• i;.".

having

•j . • -a pology to the ,Tribuna1 -fpT: not^y^mpl^fne^^ -the Tribuna1•s

judgn erit and statect that .the de^ay ^a? ^u? to the time

• taken to consulting:'othe,r^4ep?r-toent5

is;bff:iC'3iB^i(e?f:; the Mihistiy:r<?fyLaw;and.th^-.^aw^^^

It was finally djeci^ifedodiP -iil©);^ sS,p^q^§L.

irt-tHe? iSupremei3Q:uist^oni ;the rppar^i of the :p ;
. •.. ~ i

. ' . . .'

without; iji^edifigj, implementation i
1

- •^the-"'j-udgmenti' i-v.c:,; ....i:; c-r/.;-;--::;; ! •• -!•;. , - !
"• " • ' ,"4 '

c::4, ."n> jhe:i±es{:bndent^ .issued-^-order^^in^^ 1989 regarding j
/

; i3:-;:;ir:;peimamntnia£)S0jptic)Ti of,?th^ Indian |
OX in accordance with"'the Judgment of this Tribj^l

fc-zabio-9(1:^ >Rallway3£ons±racti9i5J<5e^^ tW»ite94.c cT!?® settlement

oj, 3r>'i:dvj(e? Mexes^aisoipa^d/to. th^i^but^J^thp^ interest on the
•N •

'ca\8C\;i.G,ae^yea r^:/ '• r:. -i

,^^7 -bics iSTiT/.oiXirihejappiiqajiU. hav^ pr^iye^^in.^

jnsj jxe pr:;:- o:tKa:t '̂?theiiiespQhdents, ;,be^ d^^efApd^ ^ .P^. Interest to them

b-; c > ,r3 V: ;-at i^the:market:rate .of..delayed payments

:^v'iropdr, n^sc mpnths,::,-- ;- •••.-^- orv^.-i-^

nbl J^^b'TTdicD applicants

Aixjn9bJ::;;=^^ had drajvn.iallHtheQ^ettifmenl^^^^s^p basis of their

^rij -arrespectiv^e: ,#5tes;;^f ,absp^ptipn^ judgment of the

''j'lrsnz.::: I>^,^ra~bunai-LbeGame ai^^a^ablfij^y Tiibunal quashed, the

•o ^dj 2Ko: r. j^rQiieWio;rd%r:pf iaJosprp^io-n, refund the {amount

nc ransq bno drav&nBby<ytbem t<^ di^ they pay anyj

.K': TO nc.;:r->n 3oe:Interest tfepv thebG0Y^rffie.irTt4^ TTI^^ respondents have also

..;(L:rcraasetlttee-prel4roina QbjeGtipn^^-t^at^the applicants have

i;: ?'t- ;: not :exh;^^^tMTthe^.dep^r^)en^^ available to them,

' ^ ~ • • tfiStrtWe' ndti.contain any: direction to'pay



"§•-•- /.•' • . " • ^ ' '
\ ; , . ;, , ; any interest and that the Contempt Petitions which had.^ •

been filed in the Tribunal by the applicants before us

^ad.^b£en,dismissed without the Tribunal making any order

: as tO: the payment of interest on the delayed payipents.

' . v/e have gone through the records of the case

j ~;--'.uG,arefully:.snd have'heard the learned counsel of« both

; v-n K. ; .K.parties. The applicants have contended that during the

jv:- ei l^mpTiths, Of delayed payments, the amounts due to them

JATere, l;yi,ng with the respondents, who had enjoyed the

0- \.j-ir?c5ementai;benefits on the same by way of interest etc.
,^ |}ad^;the amounts due to them been paid in time, the

v:' - ^ ap^lipapts wuld h^ invested the same yielding interest,
a; : . Th^ ^empl^ye^ should not be deprived of interest in such

. i^circums,t%nces ^ _

8. .. . We-see ^orce in the aforesaid contention raised
by. the .app,liQ?nts, It is' true that the judgment does not

,,contsi;n ,s. .diieoti^^^ to the respondents that they should

Where a judgnient is sUentJs tp the time-Unit
v,hi,cb,4t has tp be c^

- r . r v^i ^:shou;i!i;bi,An^leitprrted within a reasonable period. To
.J r:„^r^in4, period,of three months .would be reasonable.

i ;=r.> 4 . .Any...time, taken beyond three months has to be constfued ;

, ... „ „ in State of: Ker'aia and Others Vs. M. Padmanathan
.4lal^.:AI8.1985 SP,356, the Supreme Court observed that

; ,longerany bounty to be ^

distributed by the Govt, to its employees on thei/



retiranent but vhaye becomeV under the decisions of the

Supreme Court, 'valuabie rights arid profertv in their
hands and any culpable delay in settlement and disburseoent

thereof must be visiteJ with the' penalty of payment of

interest at the current marKei rate till aci-uol payment.

ICK Ihe'iearned couniel'of'iht'relp^ argued that
' 'irrterit SnSit'be'ciiiS^a'̂ ^ mstWt^of right and that

it has to be reVuUted by law bf"'Ca%Wct We are not

impressed by this contention. Sheri tliere is unreasonable
delay'ih"disbursing the' «tiriTie'nt'tSnefits, it would be

w

- in the'interest of' justice'to'compe
person in W'i^3sonabie ia^ey-f^ suffered by -

him due to the non paVment of Wis'̂ a GauT.=m \s.

union of India, 1976 SLJ S^SrciC?SadBtra Vs. State and

• Another, 1981( 3) SLR^58oj aKd'T;S. RameFlandra Rao Vs. Union j
of India & Others, ATR i936(l*y''CAT '141).

11. ' in'the light'oY tfe-firgoin^^^^^^^^^ applications are

disposed of with the followin:

' ; directions:-

(i) The respondents ar P^Y to the applicants

• interest at the rate o#W pe '̂̂ hnum for the period from •

the date of the judgment bf tl^is''Tribunal to the date on
which the respondents paia to'Sem^pro-rata pension;and

' other retirement benefits dtfe' to't^ in calculating

• the amount of intefesl; :^"p6¥iod of-days may ,' 'however, be i

excluded.from thrdate pf '̂ H# ju^iri^ht which we consider

• to be a reasonable time th3t bay be taken for implementing

• the same, '



• , -e. ^

(ii) in calculating the amounts due to the applicants,

the amounts already drawn on the respective aate^of

absorption before the- judgment of the Tribunal was

available, should be excluded. The interest becomes

payable only on the balance amount paid in the

implementation of the judgment.

(iii) The respondents shall comply, with the- above directions

within a period of 3 months from the date of communication

of this order.

. (iv) , The parties will beair their own/costs , v

(vy Let a copy of this order be placed in all the
•ji " • • • . .

five cas,e files.

... • . o'

(D.K. C3iAI '̂̂ rty) (p,k. KhRT}5^)^ ' ^
I'̂ MSbR (h) vice CmiRViAN(j)

/ /
I


